
From: Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:53 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Phosphate Feed System

Jim,

Hurray! Thanks for letting me know. That is great news.

- Bob

Robert Kaplan
Deputy Regional Administrator
U.S. EPA Region 5
Phone: (312) 886-1499
Cell: PPI
Fax: (312) 692-2075

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) [mailto:SygoJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Kaplan, Robert <kaplan.robert@epa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Phosphate Feed System

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>
Date: December 9, 2015 at 3:07:03 PM EST
To: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>, "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>, "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Phosphate Feed System

Below is an update on the status of the corrosion control treatment system at the Flint WTP.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Brent Wright [mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Michael Glasgow; Natasha Henderson
Subject: Phosphate Feed System

Mike,

As of 1:45pm today the Phosphate feed system at the Water Plant is up and running. The feed rate is set at 2.5mg/l as PO4-3. If you have any questions please give me a call.

Thank you.

—

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710